From: Sullivan Jonathan Dale CHBS

Sent: 06 May 2009 16:04

To: Smith Lewis CHBS

Subject: Comments on 5 6 09 Slides for PQ meeting / CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED
Attachments: Comments on S 6 09 Slides for PQ meeting.DQC

Importance: High

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION : DO NOT FORWARD, CIRCULATE OR COPY
Lewis,

| attach a memorandum containing the comments and suggestions which | have received from leff Wolff and Alan
Nade! with respect to the slide set which you propose to use at tomorrow's meeting . | will incorporate the changes
which they recommend into the slide set . | will then send one copy of the revised slide set to you and load one copy
onto a USB stick for use at tomorrow's meeting . You will note the recommendation below that we do not circulate
electronic copies of the slides or print paper copies for participants in the meeting . Likewise | would ask you not to
copy or forward the slides to anyone else

Jonathan

—---Original Message--—

From: Wolff, Jeffrey [mailto:iwolff@{ulbright.com]

Sent: Mittwoch, 6. Mai 2009 17:52

To: Sulllvan Jonathan Dale CHBS

Cc: Nadel Alan USGR

Subject: Comments on 5-6-09 Slides for PQ meeting / CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

lonathan;

Attached is a memorandum | prepared after a conference with Alan with comments and suggested revlisions to the
slides you and Lewis forwarded this morning.

Due to the blunt statements in some siides and the overall sensitive nature of the subject, we suggest Including a
footer which states: "Confidential / Privileged Communication”

We recognize it is unlikely that the work product doctrine will attach to this presentation; however, given the
sensitiv.ty of the topic we believe it is worthwhile to include this footer. With respect to distribution of the slides,
for the reasons stated above, we advise that only a single electronic copy be presented via projection. It Is not in
Syngenta's interest for multiple copies of this document to be in circulation.

Let us know if we can be of further assistance.

Regards.

leff

Jeffrey S. Wolff
Fulbright & Jaworski

CONFIDENTIAL - PARAQUAT LITIGATION






